From: Leonhart, Michele M. (DEA-US)

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Dinan, James; Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG);
Cole, James (SMO)

CcC: Moran, Molly (OAG)

Sent: 3/16/2011 10:49:32 PM

Subject: Sen Grassley Letter to DEA

Attachments: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA (Briefing and Documents).pdf

Fyi, see attached for Senator Grassley request sent yesterday regarding alleged DEA involvement in ATF's OCDETF Case Fast
and Furious. We are coordinating with DOJ for guidance on how to respond. We had previously asked our Phoenix office for
a summary of DEA's involvement in this case which | will send you in a separate email.

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 04:51 PM

To Leonhart, Michele M.; DEA - DEA i< DEA > DEA b
i DEA i 'Falth Burton@usdoj. gov (Falth Burton@usdoj. gov) <Faith.Burton@3MOIMD. USDOI. gov>; Gaston
Molly (SMO) (MoIIy.Gaston@ustJ gov) <Molly.Gaston@SMQOJIMD.USDQJ.gov>

Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep) <CEG@judiciary-rep.senate.gov>; Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) <Jason_Foster@judiciary-
rep.senate.gov>

Subject: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA

Hello,

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please confirm receipt and ensure that all formal
correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov (cc’d above). If
you have any questions about this matter, please contact me directly. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Brian M. Downey

Investigator

Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary
Washington, DC

(P) 202-224-5225

(F) 202-224-3799
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